

Cl 00 SC 0 P L # r01-2
 Anslow, Peter Ciena Corporation

Comment Type E Comment Status A

The Working Group maintains a list of preferred spellings on its web page:
http://www.ieee802.org/3/WG_tools/editorial/requirements/words.html
 It seems like a good idea to keep spellings in IEEE Std 802.3.1 in line with those in IEEE Std 802.3.
 Spellings in the draft not in accordance with this list are:
 4 instances of multi-segment instead of multisegment
 2 instances of signal to noise instead of signal-to-noise
 2 instances of cross-talk instead of crosstalk
 5 instances of writable instead of writeable
 2 instances of zeroes instead of zeros
 1 instance of boolean instead of Boolean
 10 instances of physical layer instead of Physical Layer - these are page 55 line 41, page 55 line 42, page 55 line 42, page 61 line 50, page 79 line 62, page 80 line 25, page 81 line 64, page 235 line 46, page 251 line 51, page 325 line 17.

SuggestedRemedy

Change all instances to be in accordance with Working Group practice.

Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl 00 SC 0 P L # r01-1
 Berger, Catherine

Comment Type GR Comment Status A

This draft meets all editorial requirements.

Please note that the IEEE no longer includes "P.O. Box 1331" in its address. Also the zip code is now "08854"

SuggestedRemedy

Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl A SC A P 389 L 30 # r01-3
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting

Comment Type G Comment Status A

[B41] has no citation associated with it.

SuggestedRemedy

Move Belli citation to [B41] and delete [B42] (neither is called out in other parts of the document).

Response Response Status C

ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
 Insert "[B41]" before "module" on page 265 line 50.